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28 June 2024

MEMORANDUM RQB 2024-11

For: College Secretaries & Graduate Program Coordinators

From: ROWENA/QUINTO-BAILON, PhD
Univefsity Registrar

Subject: Important Dates for the Mid Year Term 2024

Please be reminded of the following dates for MYT 2024:

Registration Period 27 — 28 June 2024
Start of Classes 02 July 2024
Deadline for Change of Matriculation 09 July 2024
Deadline for Students to file application

for graduation for MYT 2024 09 July 2024

Deadline for colleges to submit Tentative
List of Candidates for graduation

MYT 2024 17 July 2024
Deadline for Dropping 25 July 2024
Deadline for LOA (for those enrolled) 02 August 2024
End of Classes 05 August 2024
Final Examinations 07— 08 August 2024
Deadline for Submission of Grades™ 13 August 2024

* For the midyear term, grade submission should not be later than three (3) days after the last day of examination
period. (1379" BOR Meeting, 03 April 2023)

Thank you for your continued cooperation and support.

cc: College Deans
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